
 

                             

                Royal Stoke University Hospital 
Ref: FOIA Reference 2024/25-239                                 Data, Security and Protection 

Newcastle Road 
Stoke-on-Trent 

Staffordshire 
                  ST4 6QG 
Date: 22nd August 2024 

Email foi@uhnm.nhs.uk 
 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
I am writing to acknowledge receipt of your email dated 10th July 2024 requesting information under 
the Freedom of Information Act (2000) regarding medicines in secondary care 
 
 
 
As of 1st November 2014 University Hospitals of North Midlands NHS Trust (UHNM) manages two 
hospital sites – Royal Stoke University Hospital, and County Hospital (Stafford). Therefore the 
response below is for the two sites combined from that date where appropriate. 

 
Q1 I am conducting analysis on the usage of medicines in secondary care and kindly 

request your help.     
 would be grateful if you could send me one dataset from your Trust, to inform this 
analysis:     
(1) SACT Cancer report   
An extract from the chemotherapy ePMA system showing patients treated by drug and 
diagnosis, as specified in table 1 (below).   

   
Appendices – specification   
Please include the data fields specified within table 1:   

1. SACT Cancer report   

   
An extract of records from the chemotherapy ePMA dated between 1st July 2023 and 
30th June 2024, or to the latest date for which data is available, for all solid tumour and 
haematology malignancies (ICD-10 primary diagnosis codes C* and D*)   
Source: NHS Digital, NHS Data Model and Dictionary, Systemic Anti-cancer Therapy 
Data Set https://www.datadictionary.nhs.uk/data_sets/clinical_data_sets/systemic_anti-
cancer_therapy_data_set.html  

Organisation code (code of provider)   

Organisation identifier (of SACT administration)   

Primary diagnosis (ICD-10 3rd or 4th digit)   

Morphology (ICD-O)   

Regimen treatment intent   

Adjunctive therapy type   

Drug Regimen   
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https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feu-west-1.protection.sophos.com%2F%3Fd%3Ddatadictionary.nhs.uk%26u%3DaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZGF0YWRpY3Rpb25hcnkubmhzLnVrL2RhdGFfc2V0cy9jbGluaWNhbF9kYXRhX3NldHMvc3lzdGVtaWNfYW50aS1jYW5jZXJfdGhlcmFweV9kYXRhX3NldC5odG1s%26i%3DNjJlYjdmNDVjOTM5YTQxMThlOWFmYzZj%26t%3Db1EvL0lINnZmdGRkQVlKR0xsWWgrQVhrSW5FMldKWE1PWTNFNjloREdtcz0%3D%26h%3Dea4b16e2c9ba44c68677af36bb9822ba%26s%3DAVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVYc0DHuTcrbHTMQz59YsMLBBMBsH6t5-uG_FVbzWhvBSg&data=05%7C02%7Cfoi%40uhnm.nhs.uk%7Cf3a76eec67e44c184dd208dca0f85cca%7Cc52f36dcd35a4a8d9291804eb4965bd5%7C0%7C0%7C638562236503622621%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YtuSiUzNSmdDsMC1i%2FqNl9dIIJmH4ZXNbPySVi5tQz8%3D&reserved=0
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Clinical trial indicator   

Drug name   

Actual dose   

Unit of measure   

Route of administration   

Cycle number   

SACT administration date   

 
A1 The Data in the spreadsheet, is collected from months July 2023 to April 2024 (10 months in 

total), this data has been submitted to NHS England as the SACT Data set. 
  
 

 
 
 
 
*Please note that any individuals identified do not give consent for their personal data to be processed 
for the purposes of direct marketing. 
 
UHNM NHS Trust is a public sector body and governed by EU law. FOI requestors should note 
that any new Trust requirements over the EU threshold will be subject to these regulations and 
will be advertised for open competition accordingly. 
 
Where the Trust owns the copyright in information provided, you may re-use the information in line 
with the conditions set out in the Open Government Licence v3 which is available at 
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/. Where information was 
created by third parties, you should contact them directly for permission to re-use the information. 
 
An anonymised copy of this request can be found on the Trust’s disclosure log, please note that all 
requests can be found at the following link: http://www.uhnm.nhs.uk/aboutus/Statutory-Policies-and-
Procedures/Pages/Freedom-of-Information-Disclosure-Log.aspx 
 
 
 
This letter confirms the completion of this request. A log of this request and a copy of this letter will be 
held by the Trust.  
 
If you have any queries related to the response provided please in the first instance contact my office.  

Should you have a complaint about the response or the handling of your request, please also contact 
my office to request a review of this. If having exhausted the Trust’s FOIA complaints process you are 
still not satisfied, you are entitled to approach the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) and 
request an assessment of the manner in which the Trust has managed your request. 

 
The Information Commissioner may be contacted at: 

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF or via 
www.ico.org.uk.  
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Yours, 

 
 
 

Rachel Montinaro 
Data Security and Protection Manager - Records 

 
 


